
Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

AGENDA 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend the Agenda

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: April 22, 2025

4. Chair Comments

5. Business
A. Review April 2025 financial statements
B. Committee Action Plan
C. Revenue Enhancements - guest/complimentary cards will be discussed after

BAC discusses in July or August

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 17, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 



MINUTES 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, April 22, 2025 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio) Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Absent: Scott Somers 

Board Attendees: Candy English 

Visitors: none 

Agenda Topic 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend Agenda
MOTION: Howard moved / Spurgeon seconded to approve Agenda.
Passed: unanimous

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: March 18, 2025
MOTION: Sullwold moved / Pat Reynolds seconded to approve March 18,
2025, Meeting Minutes as presented.
Passed: 6 yes / 3 abstained (Spurgeon, Stock, Walton)

4. Chair Comments:
• Welcomed new committee members and had introductions.

5. Business
A. Review March 2025 financial statements
MOTION: Howard moved / Sullwold seconded to approve March 2025
financial statements.
Passed: unanimous

B. 2025 Fiscal Year projections from CFO
• Capital Revenue – Home sale projections for 2025 will be under budget by

$81,584.
• Expenditures – Personnel projections for 2025 will be under budget by

$165,276.

1

Agenda Topic 3



• Future member housing sheet to include impact of state law change;
• Projections for 2025 is a deficit of $105,699.

C. FAC action plan
MOTION: Quast moved / Howard seconded to approve FAC action plan.
Passed:  8 yes / 1 abstain (Sullwold)

D. FAC calendar
• Cancel the July 15, 2025, FAC meeting.

E. Revenue Enhancements
• Ideas were presented to the FAC from staff.
• FAC members added the following items: 1. Increase member fees more; 2.

Reduce % transfer of revenue to the Initiative fund; 3. Target market to the
voluntary deeded properties; 4. Target market to promote GVR at a
national level.

F. Housing model
• Reviewed a 10-year average of home sales and discussed need for

refinement to potentially include: review of demographics, status of housing
developments, MLS housing data; state law changes.

6. Member Comments: 3

7. Adjournment
No objections to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 3:15pm MST.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 20, 2025, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom 

2



3

Business 5.A



4



5



6



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Board of Directors Meeting 

April Financial Highlights 
Prepared By: David Webster, CFO Meeting Date: May 20, 2025 

Presented By: David Webster, CFO 

Originating Committee / Department: 
Administration 

Action Requested: 
Review Financial highlights. 

Strategic Plan: 
Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our 
members 

Background Justification: 
The Board has requested a separate staff report stating the highlights for each month. 

Key Points/Highlights for April 2025: 

1. YTD revenue under budget (unfavorable) 3.3% or $152,660
2. YTD expenses under budget(favorable) 4.0% or $165,677
3. April unrealized Loss on Investments $34,106 YTD losses are $178,569
4. April MCF Fees under budget 94 actual vs 96 budgeted

a. YTD MCF fees 328 actual vs 316 budgeted
5. Utilities are 13% under budget $385,388 actual vs $442,953 budget
6. GVR personnel under budget 3% YTD
7. Recreation Revenue under budget by $160,576 primarily due to under budget

Program revenue

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



GVR Capital Improvement Projects Master List 5/15/2025

Project Name
Center 
Location Scope of Work

Est. 
Construct. 
Start

Est. 
Construct. 
Completion Status Next Steps Fu

nding 

So
urce

s

 Budge
t 

Total 
 Exp

ense
s T

o 

Date 
 Remaining 

Balance
 

West Center Lapidary Club 
Expansion West Center

Expand Lapidary Club building to the 
west. Renovate existing space, including 
Billiards Room space. September-25 March-26

Design-       DD 
60%

Interviewed contractors on 4/23. Select contractor and initiate design-
build process with architect. Proceed to 100% plans. Initiatives  $     1,034,524  $   12,564  $   1,021,960 

West Center Artisan Shop 
Expansion West Center

Expand the Artisan Shop into the old 
Billiards Room to be split 60/40 with 
Lapidary Club. April-25 June-25

Construction- 
90% Artisan Shop in construction and to be closed through May.

Initiatives 
$31,515, 
clubs $44,500

 part of 
Lapidary 
budget  $     -   

West Center Metal Shop 
Expansion West Center

Expand Metal Shop into west storage 
building. To become Welding, Machine 
Shop, Office. May-25 August-25

Pre-
Construction-
0%

Received re-bid of $207,278. Signed and approved by BOD includes 
10% if needed. Start construction May 19th. Initiatives  $    243,000  $     13,116  $    229,884 

Desert Hills Locker Room 
Improvements Desert Hills

Improve/upgrade mens and womens 
locker rooms- Plan B. No expansion.

May-25 August-25

Pre-
Construction-
0%

Received re-bid of  $343,822. Signed and approved by BOD plus 10% if 
needed. Start construction May 19th. 

MRR-260k 
Initia.-84k  $    343,822  $    343,822 

Desert Hills Kiln Room 
Enhancements Desert Hills

Strengthen sub-floor for 5 kilns and brick 
flooring. Upgrade ventilation system and 
electrical needs. June-25 August-25

Design-       SD 
0%

Work to be included in Locker Room Renovation project. Get cost 
proposal from contractor. Initiatives  $     90,000  $   - $   90,000 

Desert Hills Pool 
Equipment Room 
Upgrades Desert Hills

Design and construct pool equipment 
room upgrades. No structural work. 

June-25 August-25 Bidding
100% plans submitted for permitting on 4/25. Permit approved. Sent 
out invitation to bid April 30th. Bids due May 15th.  Select contractor. MRR-A  TBD  $     6,200 

West Center Membership 
Services Expansion West Center

Expand Membership Services offices in 
Auditorium lobby. Add lobby counters for 
events. On hold On hold On hold Bids came in high. Defer project to next year. Initiatives  $    150,000  $     14,116  $    135,884 

East Center Gas Manifold 
for Lapidary East Center

Intall new natural gas connection for 
Lapidry Club. Upgrade ventilation.

TBD TBD On hold Working with club to roll in to West Center Project Initiatives  $   - $ - $   -   

Pickleball Courts 
Expansion

Pickleball 
Center and 
Canoa Ranch

Design and construct 4 new pickleball 
courts. No restroom or ramada. Club to 
pay for all. TBD TBD Planning

Continue meeting with club reps and architect. Review design 
options from architect/WSM.

GVR funds. 
Private club 
funds  TBD  $   - 

16



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 

Committee Action Plan 
Prepared By: Howey Murray, Controller Meeting Date: May 20, 2025 

Presented By: Nellie Johnson, Chair 

Originating Committee / Department: 
Fiscal Affairs Committee (FAC) 

Action Requested: 
Develop and approve Committee Action Plan for the Board approval at the May 28 Regular 
Meeting of the Board. 

Strategic Plan Goal: 
GOAL 5: Provide sound, effective governance and leadership for the corporation 

Background Justification: 
The proposed Committee Action Plan was prepared by staff, and to be reviewed by the 
Committee to add to, change, or take away. Once agreed upon by the Committee through a 
motion the final Committee Action Plan will be presented to the Board for approval. 

Committee Options: 
1) Develop the plan and approve for Board approval.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1 

Recommended Motion: 
Move to approve the Committee Action Plan and submit to the Board for its approval at the 
May 28 Regular Meeting of the Board. 

Attachments: 
1) Committee Action Plan

17

Business 5.B



Committee Action Plan 

2025-2026 
Fiscal Affairs Committee

Bylaws Article VIII, Section 1:  
“The Committees shall make policy recommendations to the 

Board of Directors for approval.” 

Chair: Nellie Johnson 
Staff Liaison: David Webster, CFO 
Committee Members: Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, and Betsy Walton 

Committee Purpose: 
3.3.2    Responsibilities 

A. Review and recommend the annual budgets, including any fees
or dues changes to the Board. Such review will consist of
recommending, funding, financing, and usage of Reserve.

B. Monitor progress toward achievement of annual fiscal objectives.
C. Review financial statements, such as Operational Statement of

Financial Position and Statement of Activities and capital
purchases, and report to the Board, as appropriate.

D. Review and recommend to the Board policy changes, if necessary,
to assure financial control.

E. Recommend the disposition of Operational Surplus or Deficit.

Priorities and Timelines Established for 2025-2026: 

• Careful review of monthly financial statements so the FAC can
recommend acceptance by the Board
 Monthly

• Thorough review of Staff recommended 2025 operations and capital
budgets, including three-year forecasts so a budget acceptance
recommendation can be made to the Board
 September – October

• Review home sales forecasting methodology
 May – June

18

Attachment



• Continue review of operating cash recommendations to meet 90-day
cash on hand policy; work with Investment Committee on
recommendations
 Quarterly

• Review revenue enhancement ideas from staff
 June – January

• Review revenue of Annual Pass and Guest Pass after BAC resolves
concern regarding passes
 December

Resources Needed: 

• Staff produced monthly financial reports for review by FAC.
• Staff recommended annual operations and reserve budgets

19



Possible Cost Recovery Options (2025) 

Item for Consideration Potential Gain Comments 
1. Discontinue MCF Refunds Approx 75/year 

X $3,000 = 
$225,000 

CPM states, "Upon transfer of title of a GVR membership 
property, the new owner shall pay a Membership Change Fee." 
Legally, we can assess this every time there is a change in title, 
the Board opted to add a refund aspect, this may not be in the 
best interest of the corporation moving forward. 
Question: When was this enacted? 
Question: What do other entities do? 
Question: Would we need to phase in because of 12 th 
month rolling average- people promised refund”. 

2. Decrease the MCF refund amount to $1,000 or
$1,500 vs the full $3,000

We can provide a partial refund and still have money coming 
in 

3. Create a Refund Processing Fee (e.g., $75) 75*75=5,625 If we were to maintain the MCF refunds, implement a 
processing or refund fee of $75 or $100 

4. Increase the Transfer Fee Currently $465, this will not be impacted by HB 2119, this may 
need to be increased: 
Question: What is the history on this fee? 

5. Increase the Tenant Card fees Cost out proposal Align more with Sun City West where an annual Tenant Pass is 
the same amount as the member dues. We could even take 
smaller steps: 
1-7 Day Pass $35 per person
2 Week Pass $40 per person
1 Month Pass $60 per person
2 Month Pass $110 per person
3 Month Pass $150 per person
4 Month Pass $180 per person
5 Month Pass $215 per person
6-12 Month Pass $250 per person

Question: Include current Fee schedule in packet- (from 
budget document) 

6. Increase Additional Card Holder fee $14,800 
additional if 
increased to $200 

Currently $1OS/person, increase to $250 or closer to dues or 
half of dues ($265) (currently 74 active, can change annually) 

20

Business 5.C



7. Do away with the Annual Guest Card - this
would increase the revenue from Daily Guest
Passes (could even decrease DGC fee sliqhtly)

Preferred - this is where a large amount of card abuse stems 
from, omitting this would be 2-fold - increase DGC fees and 
increase safety/policy enforcement 

8. Increase AGC fee $66,990 
(potential 
difference if 
increased to $150) 

This currently equates to 20¢ a day! If you were to calculate
$1/day that would be $365, this may deter ongoing abusers 

Possible Cost Recovery Options (2025) 
$26,300 ++ There are 2,631 cards in our database, if they had to purchase 

even 1 $10 DGC, this could bring in over $26,300 

10. Grandfather/Eliminate the Complimentary
Card Holder ID, these folks could be added as an
Additional Card Holder;

Staff is recommending treating Complimentary 
Cards like Guest Cards, but waiving fees for 
single person households 

$70,140 - 
$177,020 + 

There are currently 668 cards in our database, if they had to 
purchase an Additional Card Holder card, this would bring in 
$70,140 (if AGC fee remains at $105) or $177,020 if AGC is 
increased to $265.  

11. Collect a small portion of club dues (e.g. 10%) $7,880 - $15,763 All clubs would pay the house (GVR) 10% of their total annual 
dues collected 
GVR receives a portion of all class revenue, shouldn't clubs be 
included? Using 2024 club dues and total # of members, 5% 
would be approx. 7k and 10% would be 1Sk 

12. Charge for reservations $125,000+ Could change a fee during the initial booking of a series of 
events at GVR (e.g. HOAs, card clubs, etc.) Could be as low as 
$25 to cover the processing of their reservations (Even 
lowballinq at 5,000 reservations, this would generate $125,000 

13. Assess a low-cost "rent" and utilities" for
dedicated space clubs

All GVR members help to fund these clubs whether they 
participate in them or not, assessing a lower-cost rent and 
utilities could help lessen the burden on those that do not 

Participate 
Question: How many Clubs would this apply to?> 

14. Implement a "house tax" - a percentage of all
items sold will be paid to GVR

GVR could collect a small percentage of all items sold in 
hobby shops/dedicated space clubs. Additionally, GVR could 
collect a small percentage of all income collected during large 
arts & crafts festivals where no fees are currently assessed 

21



15. added: Voluntary Deeded Properities Review all marketing options to this group. Direct mail was 
too expensive; no results; GVR reaching out to new sales; 
Question: consider financing options for the 4 

16. Added: Member Fee- Recognize home sales have declined and are nota  reliable 
source of continued revenue growth- balance fee increase  

17. Added: Review Initiative fund transfer
percentage

Consider reducing from 20% to 15% or lower; in light of 
reduced home sales. 

18. Added: Targeted National Marketing; Review options to target market; promote GVR, specially in 
NE (select AZ versus Florida) and California.  

22



23


	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	04222025 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Absent: Scott Somers
	Board Attendees: Candy English
	Visitors: none
	Agenda Topic

	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic

	FAC Agenda.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic




